Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 5:08 PM

To: 'news@nycgazette.com

Subject: TIP --What salary is to be paid the winners of NYC's 92 state legislative races? s it
$110.000 - or $79,500? The answer upends all the legislative races -- & that's for
starters

TO: NYC GAZETTE

| have just learned about Metric Media — and commend you on providing “objective, data-driven information without

nolitical bias” that is 100% original reporting”.

Below, with the above-attached, is the EULLY-DOCUMENTED, time-sensitive election story | furnished The New York

Times on September 8th — which, without explanation, it has not reported. Likewise other New York City “local

journalism”. Will you?

| am available to assist you in breaking this MAJOR news story — and invite you to call me, no matter how early or late -

and over the weekend -- with your questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:57 AM

To: 'tips@nytimes.com’ <tips@nytimes.com>; 'metro@nytimes.com’' <metro@nytimes.com>; '‘editorial@nytimes.com’
<editorial@nytimes.com>; 'jemcki@nytimes.com’ <jemcki@nytimes.com>; 'luis.ferre@nytimes.com'’
<luis.ferre@nytimes.com>

Cc: 'vancec@dany.nyc.gov' <vancec@dany.nyc.gov>; ‘clarkda@bronxda.nyc.gov' <clarkda@bronxda.nyc.gov>;
'katz@queensda.org' <katz@queensda.org>; 'DAGonzalez@Brooklynda.org' <DAGonzalez@Brooklynda.org>;
'mcmahonda@rcda.nyc.gov' <mcmahonda@rcda.nyc.gov>; 'Speaker@nyassembly.gov’ <Speaker@nyassembly.gov>;
'gianaris@nysenate.gov' <gianaris@nysenate.gov>; 'lkrueger@nysenate.gov' <lkrueger@nysenate.gov>;
'WeinstH@nyassembly.gov' <WeinstH@nyassembly.gov>; 'Aubry) @nyassembly.gov' <AubryJ@nyassembly.gov>;
'Lentol@nyassembly.gov' <Lentoli@nyassembly.gov>; 'hoylman@nysenate.gov' <hoylman@nysenate.gov>;
'Dinowil@nyassembly.gov' <Dinowil@nyassembly.gov>; 'biaggi@nysenate.gov' <biaggi@nysenate.gov>

Subject: Election Issue #1: What salary is to be paid the winners of NYC's 92 state legislative races? Is it $110,000 - or
$79,500? The answer upends all the legislative races - & that's for starters

TO: THE NEW YORK TIMES

What salary is to be paid the winners of NYC's 92 state legislative races? Is it $110,000 - or $79,5007?



